
 

Bayshore CRA Offices: 3299 Tamiami Trail E, Unit 103, Naples, Florida 34112 
Phone: 239-252-8844 

Online: www.bayshorecra.com 
 

                       Bayshore Beautification MSTU 
AGENDA 

November 2, 2022 - 5:00 PM 
Hybrid Virtual Zoom Advisory Committee Meeting 

3299 Tamiami Trail E 3rd Floor BCC Chambers, Naples, Florida 34112 
Chairman Maurice Gutierrez 

Robert Messmer, Sandra Arafet, George Douglas, Frank McCutcheon, Susan Crum, Joann Talano 
 
 

1. Call to Order Roll Call  

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Adoption of Agenda  

4. Approval of Minutes  
 

a. July 13, 2022 (Attachment) 
b. August 17, 2022 Joint Special Meeting (Attachment) 

5. Landscape Maintenance Report (Attachment) 

6. Community / Business Presentations   
 

7. Old Business 
a. Christmas Decorations- (Attachment) 

b. Tree Lighting Event – Nov 18th @ 5pm – Del’s Corner 

c. Coastal Vista Design Median 20 Update (Attachment) 

d.  !Arte Viva! Celebration – Partnership with Naples Botanical Garden 

e.  EV Charging Station CRA Parking Lot (Attachment) 

f. Quality of Place- Bayshore Drive 

8.   New Business 

a. Hurricane IAN damage assessment report (Attachment)  

b. 2023 Advisory Committee Meeting Calendar 

c. Annual Report discussion- Chairman Letter  

9. Staff Report 

a. Financials - (Attachment) 

10. Correspondence and Communication 

a. Residential Hurricane Resource Guide  

b. Business Hurricane Resource Guide 

c. Gulfshore Business Magazine Amanda Jaron Article (Attachment) 

11. Public Comments 

12. Advisory Committee Comments 



 

Bayshore CRA Offices: 3299 Tamiami Trail E, Unit 103, Naples, Florida 34112 
Phone: 239-252-8844 

Online: www.bayshorecra.com 
 

 

13. Next Meeting Date 

a. December 14, 2022 @ 5pm Location TBD 

14. Adjournment 



                                      Item 4a 
 

1 
 

July 13, 2022 Meeting Minutes                   
 

BAYSHORE BEAUTIFICATION MSTU MINUTES OF THE JULY 13, 2022 MEETING 
 
The meeting of the Bayshore Beautification MSTU Advisory Committee was called to order by 
Maurice Gutierrez at 5:00 p.m. located at 4870 Bayshore Drive, FGCU Buehler Auditorium. 
 

I. Roll Call: Advisory Board Members Present:  George Douglas, Maurice Gutierrez, 
Sandra Arafet, Susan Crum and Frank McCutcheon. Joann Talano had an excused 
absence. Bob Messmer was approved to attend virtually. 

 
II.  MSTU Staff Present: Tami Scott, Project Manager, Debrah Forester, CRA Director 

and Shirley Garcia, Operations Coordinator.  
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Maurice Gutierrez. 
 

IV. Adoption of Agenda: Ms. Forester added under Landscape Report the walking tour on 
July 22 @ 8:30am at the CRA Parking lot, and under new business e. Part Time 
Positions. Sandra Arafet made a motion to accept the Agenda as amended, second by 
George Douglas. Motion passed unanimously.  
 

V. Adoption of Minutes:  
a. Minutes of the June 8th meeting- George Douglas made a motion to approve second 

by Maurice Gutierrez approved unanimously.  
 

VI. Landscape Report:  
a. Update on Landscaping – Armando provided an overview of the Monthly 

maintenance report and reported  power washing of the pedestrian pathways had 
begun at US41 and Bayshore Drive,  so far it looked much better than it did before. 
He will go back to the areas they were unable to clean due to ongoing construction 
activity and clean those spots when they can. He noted the plants are looking good,  
with the amount of rainfall there have been no issues with irrigation because they 
haven’t had to do much. He has downloaded an app to control the irrigation 
manually so if there is a leak he can turn them off immediately with the app.  
 

VII. Community / Business Presentations:   
a. Organic Fertilizer- Aaron Sane/Joanne Smallwood attended to provide a 

presentation on the affects of the product that would replace harsh fertilizers.  
   Ms. Pam Lulich, Landscape Operations Manager with Collier County was able to 

attend the meeting.  Ms. Smallwood introduced herself and noted she has lived in 



                                      Item 4a 
 

2 
 

Naples for 52 years and has run a premier landscape architecture firm for over 30 
years.  She previously used chemical fertilizer until the big fish kill that impacted 
her neighborhood.  She began a pilot project for Swan Lake -which covers 240 acres 
as part of the Venetian Village development.  She contacted the City of Naples and  
Collier County to investigate, and they determined there was excessive nitrogen and 
phosphorous which is top ingredients in chemical fertilizer. She began working with 
Eco-labs and discovered the product enhanced the flowers and improved water 
quality.  She met with City Staff who informed her they recently started a pilot 
project at Baker Park and the medians along Park Shore.  Eco-Labs is working 
closely with the City to assure the material is applied correctly.  Ms. Smallwood 
hopes the County will also start a pilot project similar to the City’s and invited 
anyone to come out to see the project results from the use of this product.  Aaron 
Sane provided a presentation with some information on the organic product and 
information on the ingredients to create the material. The product is manufactured 
in Cape Coral. He joined the company to manage tuff and horticulture accounts. He 
noted, the product, Quantum Growth, improves plant photosynthesis, improves 
nutrients, and enhances soil biology.  Pam Lulich had asked how long do they feel 
the pilot program will take and Mr. Sane replied 90 days would be a good start. 
Maurice Gutierrez was happy that the City of Naples was trying the product as a 
pilot program especially since they are so close to the water and wanted staff to reach 
out to Pollution Control to start a baseline for the pilot program. He thanked Karen 
Beatty for bringing this to their attention, and trying new methods that are beneficial 
to the environment. After much discussion by the Committee, Sandra Arafet made 
a motion to direct staff to put the pilot program together for the landscape within the 
medians, up to $5,000, Susan Crum seconded the motion, approved unanimously.  

 
VIII. Old Business:  

a. Coastal Vista Design Group- Ms. Scott provided the scope of services for Median 
20, 22, and 23 from Landscape Architect Leigh Gevelinger who has worked with 
the Botanical Garden on some projects as well. She reminded the committee that 
there were a lot of complaints about the entrance of  Bayshore Dr and there were 
requests to have median 23 stand out as they enter off of US41. Ms. Gevelinger 
wanted to design the medians with low maintenance vegetation and creative color 
landscaping to enhance the entrance into Bayshore. Sandra Arafet  made a motion 
to accept the proposal and if there were any changes to come back for approval, 
Frank McCutcheon seconded the motion, passed unimously.   

b. Palm Fertilizer- Ms. Forester noted that this item was no longer needed since the 
committee agreed to move forward on the pilot program.    

IX. New Business: 
a. Christmas Decorations- Ms. Scott noted the comments received from community 

members to do more holiday decorations. She reviewed the exhibit in the packet that 



                                      Item 4a 
 

3 
 

included the items from 2021 and a proposed budget for 2022.   Ms. Scott noted that 
at the CRA Advisdory Board meeting, the Advisory Board requested that the theme 
be tropical instead of traditional and they recommended that instead of snowflakes, 
lit stars would be installed and instead of traditional holiday banners, tropical 
holiday banners be installed. The CRA Advisory Board approved partnering with 
the MSTU and contribute funds to cover the additional expenses. The MSTU had 
spent approximately $28,000 in 2021.  The estimated new budget with all of the 
banners would be approximately $60,000.   Sandra Arafet made a motion to approve 
the budget and the split with the CRA, George Douglas seconded the motion, passed 
unanimously.  

b. Public Art Subcommittee-2 volunteers needed–Ms. Forester introduced John 
Melleky the County’s new Public Art Manager who provided a summary of the 
position and what he has been coordinating since his hiring. Ms. Forester has 
attended the first art committee meeting and noted the interest in the Bayshore area 
and mentioned that several of the Public Art Committee are already connected to 
the Bayshore area.  Due to the interest, Ms. Forester discussed creating a 
subcommittee with 2 volunteers from the CRA and 2 volunteers from the MSTU.  
Ms. Forester mentioned that Joann Talano was interested in volunteering.  Maurice 
Gutierrez who else would volunteer. Susan Crum volunteered to be on the 
subcommittee.  

c. Partnershipwith NBG Mexican Celebration- Ms. Forester introduced the idea of 
partnering with the Garden for the Mexican celebration they are planning for Fall 
2022 through Fall of 2023. Ms. Scott recapped a meeting staff had with NBG staff 
and some of the concepts discussed which included installation of  banners for the 
garden that would market the celebration. Sandra Arafet had some concerns for 
advertising for the garden and if staff starts putting things on the roundabout and 
poles she feels everyone will come and ask for their marketing banners and flags to 
be installed. The community added a comment that the Botanical Garden is a vital 
part of the Bayshore area and it is beneficial to partner with them for their events. 
Maurice Gutierrez reminded the committee we have always partnered with the 
garden and we should continue the relationship during their events. The consensus 
of the committee was to partner with the garden. Staff will keep the committee 
updated as concepts are further developed.   

d. August 17 BGTCRA Special Meeting-Access Management Presentation- Ms. 
Forester asked the committee if they would be available to attend a joint meeting 
with the CRA Advisory Board on August 17th CRA to review the access 
management presentation. Ms. Forester noted that the MSTU is partnering with the 
CRA to fund the study and the MSTU will need to review and make 
recommendations on the findings.   The meeting is scheduled for  5:30 pm  at the 
garden. There were several committee members not available but most would attend 
for a quorum. Staff will send out an email for confirmation on the attendees.  



                                      Item 4a 
 

4 
 

e. Part time positions available- Ms. Forester noted the part time position posted and 
emailed if anyone was interested in applying. Resumes could be emailed directly to 
her and she would contact the individuals to go over the job requirements. Staff has 
received several resumes for the Special Events position but no one responded for 
the maintenance position. Maurice Gutierrez noted that the MSTU should do a cost 
share for the maintenance position since it would benefit the MSTU as well. Maurice 
Gutierrez made a motion to support a part time position, George Douglas seconded 
the motion, approved unanimously.  

 
X. Staff Reports:  

a. CRA Directors Report- Ms. Forester provided the report and highlighted some of 
the projects. Ms. Forester noted that Del’s demo should take approximately 30 days, 
the contractor has started to stage equipment  onsite. The next steps is to complete 
community outreach on what the community would like to see on the site and 
develop a concept plan on potential development.   

b. Project Manager Report- Tami Scott noted the royal palm trimming will start on 
Monday and asked if anyone had any questions about her project report.   

c. Development Report- submitted by Johnson Engineering for informational 
purposes.  

d. Insurance Claims Report- The monthly insurance claim report was attached 
including the latest accident that took out the Royal Palm on Bayshore Drive.  

e.  Financial Report- The financial report was attached for this month if anyone had 
any questions. 

 
XI. Communications and Correspondence 

 
XII. Public Comments: There was a comment about getting some art work on the 

holiday banners and if that was possible. Ms. Forester noted that the Public Arts 
Committee was just created so from a timing perspective staff will revisit looking 
at having an artist design artwork for the banners in the future.  
 

XIII. Staff Comments:  
XIV. Advisory Committee Comments:  
XV. Next Meeting Date:  

a. October 5, 2022 @ 5:00pm Naples Botanical Garden 
 

XVI. Adjournment: 7:10pm 
 
 

______________________________________ 
 Chairman Maurice Gutierrez 



 
August 17, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes                                                             Item 4b 
 

BAYSHORE/GATEWAY TRIANGLE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT LOCAL ADVISORY 
BOARD & THE BAYSHORE BEAUTIFICATION MSTU OF THE AUGUST 17, 2022  

SPECIAL MEETING 

The special meeting of the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Advisory 
Board & the Bayshore Beautification MSTU was called to order by Chairwoman, Karen 
Beatty at 5:35 p.m.  

I. CRA Roll Call: Advisory Board Members Present: Maurice Gutierrez, Steve 
Main, Al Schantzen, Steve Rigsbee, Kathi Kilburn, Mike Sherman and Karen 
Beatty. Camille Kielty was approved to attend virtually.  
Steve Main made a motion to allow for virtual participation by board members, 
seconded by Al Schantzen.  Passed unanimously.  
MSTU Roll Call: Chairman Maurice Gutierrez, Susan Crum, Bob Messmer, 
George Douglas. Sandra Arafet, Frank McCutcheon and Joann Talano had 
excused absences. No Attendance virtually.  
CRA Staff Present: Debrah Forester, CRA Director, Cristina Perez, Operations 
Manager, Tami Scott, Project Manager and Shirley Garcia, Operations 
Coordinator.  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Old Business:  
a. Access Management Plan- Stantec Presentation- Frank Domingo gave a 

presentation on the, analysis of Bayshore Drive including traffic counts and 
draft conceptual plans  showing 4 roadway design options to review. Based on 
analysis, repurposing of the lanes could be accommodated after the bridge.  
The plan also is looking at options that would improve safety north of the 
bridge from the Bayshore/US41 intersection and Weeks.  His next step is to 
provide the Transporation Department to review the operational analysis and 
to review the previous plans prepared by Norm Trebilock regarding 
roundabouts at strategic intersections south of the bridge.  Mr. Domingo 
reassured the boards that Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) has 
software that is designed to set the radius of the skirt on the roundabouts to 
accommodate the vehicle types and what they are transporting and what 
vehicle types that would most likely be using the road, including Fire, EMS, 
Tractor Trailers, etc. The roundabouts that are placed are designed to slow 
traffic and keep the traffic moving.  
 

i. Advisory Board Discussion- There were questions about roundabouts,  how 
many were needed on Bayshore Drive and best locations. Concerns were 
expressed regarding the capability of trucks with large boat trailers being able 
to make it through a single lane road.  Maurice Gutierrez is concerned about 



 
all the left turn lane requirements when a new Commercial Development 
comes in and the loss of  the medians and newly installed landscaping.   He 
asked if this is truly a requirement for safety or can a  roadway be designed to 
not have so many turn lanes.  Frank Domingo said there may be a requirement 
for  the areas that do not have parking or a roundabout but they can put one in 
if that is required, there will be more precise descriptions of what is needed as 
the concept plans are further developed. Mr. Gutierrez expressed concerns for 
spending a million dollars and then redoing the roadway in the future and 
spend another million dollars to remove it because of FDOT requirements. Mr. 
Domingo clarified that it is the land use with the intensity of the development 
that dictates what the turn lane requirements are, however, you cannot 
disconnect mobility from the land use. Everything is factoredin when a 
development comes in adjacent to the roadway. Al Schantzen asked if the 
design from Mike McGee that was previously completed will be incorporated 
with the access management plan and not be tossed away, Ms. Forester noted 
that this design would be done first, then afterwards work with a landscape 
architect. Al Schantzen made a motion to support moving forward to repurpose 
the roadway as the next step and work with County Transportation to see if the 
numbers support changes, Steve Rigsbee second the motion. There were 2 
nays. Motion passed  
6 to 2.  
 
Bob Messmer made the same motion as above, George Douglas second the 
motion. 2 nays and 2 for. There was more discussion because of the 
committee’s confusion of removing the 2 lanes. Ms. Forester clarified the 
concepts presented are strictly conceptual and not all the designs were 
removing the lanes, there was a concept that leaves the existing roadway as it 
is today. After some discussion the Committee’s consensus was to continue 
with approved motions. This item will be brought back to the CRA & MSTU 
Committees after more design concepts are completed and County 
Transportation reviews and supports the operational analysis. Ms. Forester 
noted the item will be brought back in October. Ms. Forester noted that the 
Board of County Commissioners will review and need to support any changes 
to the roadway as well.   
 
Ms. Forester noted the survey that staff prepared to gather further input on the 
conceptual plans and requested everyone complete and submit to staff. The 
presentation and survey will also be posted on the Bayshorecra.com website 
and we will distribute it to through our distribution list.   
 

ii. Public Comments- There was a question about the concept that shows parallel 
parking next to the bike lane and if a passenger opens the door how can they 
prevent the bicyclist from getting hit? Mr. Domingo noted there are certain 
buffers that can be installed between the parking space and the bike lane that 
will prevent the door from extending into the bike path, Safety will always be 



 
the first criteria in any design presented.  There were some concerns if the lanes 
get reduced what happens when delivery trucks parked in the lane like they do 
now where can the cars go to get through or emergency vehicles? Same with 
busses, school and transit. Can they move the sidewalk closer to the street and 
the bike lane further to the right? 

 
b. 17 Acres Pedestrian Connection Update- Stantec Presentation- Kevin 

Mangan, from Stantec presented the design concept for the pedestrian 
boardwalk connection into Sugden Regional Park. He mentioned water 
management plan onsite, native vegetation and littoral landscape and 
explained the design as it relates to moving people through the site. Mr. 
Mangan and his team wanted to create opportunities for the community to 
different experiences as they move through the site.  The concept example 
presented had some nature land features, ideas for display of art features, and 
natural opportunities to visibly see while enjoying the meandering boardwalk  
through the preserve areas over the water to Sugden Park. He acknowledge 
that budget will also govern what can be completed. Phase 1 is the connection 
to Sugden Park.   
 

i. Advisory Board Discussion- Steve Main asked if the boardwalk  was wide 
enough for both golf carts and pedestrians. Mr. Mangan noted there needs to 
be a decision on whether a golf cart be allowed on the boardwalk or if it’s 
allowed in Sugden Park. Karen Beatty asked if there was a plan to install 
benches, Mr. Mangan said yes there are places for benches, trash receptacles, 
bike racks, etc. Al Schantzen asked how does emergency vehicles get in? Mr. 
Mangan noted there will be considerations for EMS to get them in as close as 
possible for any emergencies. Mike Sherman noted he liked the presentation 
and asked after connecting to Sugden Park where does it lead to in Sugden? 
Mr. Mangan advised they will look at the Park to see if there are benches or 
that it leads into in case someone needs to sit down and rest. Steve Main 
made a motion to approve the conceptual design concepts and to continue on, 
second by Karen Beatty, approved unanimously.  
 

ii. Public Comment- A comment from the community was to see if there are 
golf cart parking spaces because that would be ideal for going into the park.  

 
c.  Holiday Decorations- Tami Scott presented the lowest bid for the tropical 

holiday banners which cost $1853 for 35 banners. Bob Messmer asked to leave 
the American Flag since there are so many other holiday decorations and not 
buy any of those banners. Susan Crum does not like any of the banner choices 
provided. George Douglas agrees with Bob Messmer leave the flag banners 
up. Bob Messmer made a motion not to purchase any of the banners, second 
by George Douglas, approved unanimously.  

 
 



 
IV. Advisory Board Comments:  

 
V. Staff Comments:  

 
XIII. Advisory Board General Communications:  

 
XIV.  Next Meeting Date:    

a. CRA Training- August 19, 2022 5th Floor Training Room, 3299 Tamiami 
Trail E @ 1pm  

b. CRA Regular Meeting – October 4 
c. Bayshore MSTU Meeting – October 5 
 

XV.  Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 9:50 p.m.  
 
 
 
 

                  ________________________________________ 
                  Chairman Maurice Gutierrez 



Light Er Up

8200 NW 93rd St
Medley, FL  33166
3059077171
admin@lighterupmia.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Collier County
Charles Kammerer
Solicitation 2207-001
Christmas Lights & Decorations - 
Bayshore CRA

ESTIMATE # 1584
DATE 10/25/2022

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

LIGHTING:TREE WRAPPING

Wrapping around 2 Acai Skinny Palms 40' tall 

with clear commercial grade LED lights (Median 

20) Bayshore Drive

2 275.00 550.00

LIGHTING:TREE WRAPPING

Wrapping around 10 Royal Palms 30' tall with 

commercial grade red LED lights and clear 

commercial grade LED lights (Median 19) 

Bayshore Drive Extreme Tight Spacing  4 inch 

spacing

10 350.00 3,500.00

OUTDOOR CHRISTMAS TREE

12 foot Christmas Tree with commercial grade 

multi-colored lights with a star tree topper 

(Median 19) Bayshore Drive total of 14 feet with 

star $3,750

14 foot tree with topper, total height 16 Feet for 

$ 1350.00 More DECLINED

1 3,750.00 3,750.00

LIGHTING:TREE WRAPPING

Wrapping around 15 triple stack Robellini palms 

10' tall with clear commercial grade LED lights 

(Median 19) Bayshore Drive Center Planter Of 

Bridge

15 225.00 3,375.00

Outdoor Greenary:Commercial Lit Garland

Traditional Commercial Lit Garland, Decorated 

to Match Outdoor Wreaths & Christmas Tree 

Around Bridge Railings 140' Dropped Bayshore 

Drive  Bridge is 140 feet long equaling 280 

Linear ft  40 Total Garlands 20 for each side  ** 

PRICE CAN BE ADJUSTED, pictures of the 

bridge were not included in bid

1 5,400.00 5,400.00

Item 7a



ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Outdoor Greenary:48 Inch Commercial Wreath

2 - 48 Inch Lush Green Wreath Lit with 

commercial grade warm white lights to match 

outdoor garlands and Christmas Tree 

(UPGRADED TO 48" at no additional cost) 

Bayshore Drive On Both Sides Of Bridge Facing 

Waterway

2 275.00 550.00

Custom Decor

Custom 40 ft Flagpole Decorated with 

commercial grade multi-colored lights to 

stimulate a Christmas Tree.with 60 strands of 

Commercial grade LED lighting  ( Total of 120 

Sets of Lights 8400 lights)

1 5,400.00 5,400.00

STREET POLE BANNERS

Addendum #1 Alternate OPTIONAL LINE ITEM:

Provide and install 34 tropical light poke 

banners on banners on Thomasson Drive

34 double sides vinyl tropical holiday banners 

31" x 62 1/2"

*Includes installation, removal of existing flag

banners, and replacing with original flag banner

or similar (provided by Collier County)

$150 Each (Total $5100.00)

34 0.00 0.00

STREET POLE DECORATIONS

Addendum #2 Alternate OPTIONAL LINE ITEM:

Decorative illuminated stars at light poles 

attached to banner (34)

Thomasson Drive East Side Of Bayshore Drive 

(23 poles) every other pole

Thomasson Drive West Side (11 poles) every 

other pole 

8 light poles around the roundabout (not 

included)

$350 Each ( Total 11,900.00)  Photo Attached  

Snowflake Scroll is 6 feet long by 2 feet wide

34 0.00 0.00

Service Plan Job

PO must be issued no later than Tuesday, 

October 25th for pricing & installation to be valid 

for the 2022 holiday season.

1 0.00 0.00

TOTAL $22,525.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



Item 7c



Customer Name 

Address: 
City, State Zip 
Contact: 
Phone# 
Cell 
email: 

Job Description: 

EV Charger CT 400 
Materials 
Labor J-Man 
Labor Appernt 
Permit Electrical 
Total: 

PROPOSAL 

BAYSHORE GATEWAY TRIANGLE 
MSTU 
3299 Tamiami Trail East Suite 103 
Naples FL 34112 
Tami Scott 

(239) 778-6598

Estimate Date: 

BAYSHORE PARKING ιοτ EV LEVEL 2 CHARGER INSTALL

John νν. Hart
281 27th St NW 

Naples, FL 34120 

(239) 353-7187
(239) 564-0003 Cell 

09/16/22 
Bid #18-7311 

Supply and lnstall 1 New Charge Point Dual Port Pedistal CT4000 23' Cords 
Pour New Concrete Base for Charger. lnstall Bollards for Protection. 
Supply and lnstall 2 EV Charging Only Signs. 
Pu/1 in 2 New Circuits from Existing Panel for Chargers. 
Paint Lines Green at Spaces. 
Provide 1 year Cloud Communication. Provide CC Electrical Permit. 
$12050.61 Χ 10% = $13,255.67 + Tax $744.00 = 

24 hours@ $55.00 per hour 
16 hours@ 45.00 per hour 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$13,999.67 
1,600.00 
1,320.00 

720.00 
400.00 

18,039.67 

This is a not to exceed estimate for budget consideration. 
Job shall be charged by the hour. 

ΑΙΙ material is guaranteed to be as specified. ΑΙΙ work to be completed in a workmanlike manner 
according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra 

costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the 
estimate. ΑΙΙ agreements are contingent upon strikes, accident or delays beyond our control. This 

proposal is subject to acceptance within thirty (30) days and is void thereafter at the option of the undersigned. 

Authorized Signature _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

ACCEPT ANCE OF PROPOSAL 
The above prices, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work 
as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. 

ACCEPTED: Signature 
Date: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Item 7e



Example of Charge Point 
EV Charger



Location Address
% 
Flooded Surge (AFF) Damage Likely Action Required

Potential 
Cost Budget Action/Response Insurance Claim

Bayshore CRA Parking Lot 3321 Bayshore Drive 50% 2' Moderate

Repair of street retaining 
wall. Landscape and 
lighting to be assessed 2K $2,000

Quote will be requested 
on wall. Electrical 
repairs pending 
assessment. Monitoring 
landscaping to 
determine potential 
replacement 50-09282213293

Del's Corner 4825 Bayshore Drive 0% Unknown Moderate
Debris Cleanup / Fence 
Repairs 10K $5,000

Streelight Damage - Bayshore Dr Pole #66 Bayshoe Drive Unknown Minor replace globe 5K $5,000 replace global 53-09282213294

Electrical Damage 
Bayshore Drive-US41 
to Thomasson 2' Moderate May require rewiring 16K $13,000

Analysis and 
Preventative Action 
Scheduled 53-09282213294

Irrigation System
2880 Becca/Bayshore 
Drive 2' Moderate May need replacement 5K $5,000

Analysis and 
Preventative Action 
Scheduled 53-09282213294

Roundabout

Intersection of 
Thomasson and 
Bayshore 0% Unknown Minor

lighting fixtures, 
landscaping 10K $5,000

Pending outcome of 
electrical analysis 53-09282213294

Thomasson Drive Streetlights - see separate list 
of pole number and damage description and 
Pdf of photos 

Thomasson Drive - 
Hamilton to Orchard Unknown 4K $4,000 Repairs Scheduled 53-09282213294

3 Banners missing on Streetlight Pole #28, Pole 
52 and #65

Thomasson Drive - 
Hamilton to Orchard Unknown 1K $1,000 Repairs Scheduled 53-09282213294

Bayshore Drive/Thomason Drive

US 41 to Thomasson 
and Hamilton to 
Orchard 2' minor Debris Cleanup 5K

Preliminary Clean up 
completed. Monitoring 
Landscaping to 
determine potential 
replacement 53-09282213294

53-09282213294 Same Claim Number for all items - Street Lighting, irrigation, electrical components, etc.

Item 8a



Bayshore CRA Parking Lot – 3321 Bayshore Drive



Bayshore CRA Parking Lot – 3321 Bayshore Drive



Bayshore CRA Parking Lot – 3321 Bayshore Drive



Bayshore CRA Parking Lot - 3321 Bayshore Drive



Del's Corner - 4825 Bayshore Drive

Debris Cleanup / Fence Repairs



Bayshore Drive Streetlight Damage -
Pole 66



Electrical Damage  

2880 Becca Drive 
Bayshore Drive
Irrigation Pump



Near Pole #28 and irrigation sprinkler damage



Streetlighting Poles and Banner

3 Missing Banner – Pole 
#28, #52, #65 

29 Poles with various 
damage:



Thomasson and Bayshore 
Roundabout



Bayshore Drive



Bayshore Drive



    Bayshore Beautification MSTU Advisory Committee Meeting Calendar 2023 

      Meetings are held on the first Wednesday of each month at 5:00 PM unless otherwise notified 

• January 11, 2023 –2nd   Wednesday due to New Year’s Day

• February 1, 2023

• March 7, 2023 Joint CRA/BBMSTU Meeting 5:30pm TBD

• April 5, 2023

• May 2, 2023 Joint CRA/MSTU/BCC workshop 9:00 a.m. TBD

• May 3, 2023

• June 7, 2023

• July 12, 2023 –2nd   Wednesday due to Independence Day

• August 2, 2023- Summer Break (TBD)

• September 6, 2023- Summer Break (TBD)

• October 4, 2023

• November 1, 2023

• December 6, 2023

BCC Holiday Schedule 2023 

The Board of County Commissioners recognizes the following holidays in 2023, observed on the dates 
listed below: 

• New Year’s Day Monday, January 2, 2023(observed) 

• Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday, January 16, 2023 

• President’s Day Monday, February 20, 2023 

• Memorial Day Monday, May 29, 2023 

• Independence Day Tuesday, July 4, 2023 

• Labor Day Monday, September 4, 2023 

• Veteran’s Day       Friday, November 10, 2023(Observed) 

• Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 23, 2023 

• Day After Thanksgiving Friday, November 24, 2023 

• Christmas Eve Friday, December 23, 2023 

• Christmas Day Monday, December 25, 2023 

Offices: 3299 Tamiami Trail E, Unit 103, Naples, Florida 34112 
Phone: 239-252-8844 

Online: www.bayshorecra.com 

Item 8b

http://www.bayshorecra.com/


Fund / Comm Item
BCC Adopt 

Budget
Tot Adopt 

Budget
Tot Amend 

Budget
Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   163 BAYSHORE/AVALON MST 320,438.32 6,764.13 327,202.45-
**      REVENUE Sub Total 1,833,800.00- 1,833,800.00- 1,853,865.36- 875.86- 1,856,189.50-
* REVENUE - OPERATING Su 1,709,900.00- 1,709,900.00- 1,706,700.00- 1,709,900.00-

311100  CUR AD VALORE 1,706,700.00- 1,706,700.00- 1,706,700.00- 1,706,700.00-
311200  DEL AD VALORE
361170  OVERNIGHT INT
361180 INVESTMENT INTEREST 3,200.00- 3,200.00- 3,200.00-
361320  INTEREST TAX
369130 INS CO REFUNDS

* CONTRIBUTION AND TRANS 123,900.00- 123,900.00- 147,165.36- 875.86- 146,289.50-
486600  TRANS FROM PR 875.86- 875.86 
489200  CARRY FORWARD 209,600.00- 209,600.00- 209,600.00- 209,600.00-

489201 CARRY FORWARD OF 23,265.36- 23,265.36-
489900  NEG 5% EST RE 85,700.00 85,700.00 85,700.00 85,700.00

**     EXPENSE Sub Total 1,772,300.00 1,772,800.00 1,764,065.36 320,438.32 7,639.99 1,467,987.05 
* OPERATING EXPENSE 705,900.00 706,400.00 697,665.36 320,438.32 4,678.25 404,548.79 

631400  ENG FEES 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
634970  INDIRECT COST 8,200.00 8,200.00 8,200.00 8,200.00 
634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
634990  LANDSCAPE INC 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 150,820.82 2,400.00 88,220.82-
634999  OTHER CONTRAC 355,000.00 355,000.00 358,497.60 44,064.56 695.54 313,737.50

639990 OTHER CONTRACTUAL 5,135.66 5,135.66-
641951 POSTAGE 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
643100  ELECTRICITY 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 46,020.86 979.14 13,000.00
643400 WATER AND SEWER 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 8,271.66 228.34 11,500.00
645100  INSURANCE GEN 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200
645260  AUTO INSURANC 900.00 900.00 900
646311  SPRINKLER SYS 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
646318  MULCH 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
646360  MAINT OF GROU 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
646430  FLEET MAINT I 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00

Fund 163 Bayshore MSTU

Item 9a



          646440  FLEET MAINT P 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
          646445  FLEET NON MAI 100.00 100.00 100.00
          646451  LIGHTING MAIN 35,000.00 35,000.00 54,767.76 54,767.76
        649030 CLERKS RECORDING 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
          649000 SALES TAX EXPENSE
        648170 MARKETING & PROMO
          649100  LEGAL ADVERTI 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,057.00 443.00 

Fund / Comm Item
BCC Adopt

Budget
Tot Adopt

Budget
Tot Amend 

Budget
Commitment Actual Available

       652140 PERSONAL SAFETY 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 

        652310 FERT HERB CHEM 500.00 $500.00 500.00 500.00
          652490  FUEL AND LUB 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
       652989 LUMBER AND LAMINA 375.23 375.23-
          652990  OTHER OPERATI 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
        653710 TRAFFIC SIGNS 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
      764990 OTHER MACHINERY 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
* TRANSFERS 682,800.00 682,800.00 682,800.00 682,800.00 

911600  TRANS TO 160 557,300.00 557,300.00 557,300.00 557,300.00
911870  TRANS TO 187 125,500.00 125,500.00 125,500.00 125,500.00

* TRANSFER CONST 48,200.00 48,200.00 48,200.00 2,961.74 45,238.26 
930600  PA  BUDGET TR 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 2,961.74 10,038.26
930700  TC  BUDGET TR 35,200.00 35,200.00 35,200.00 35,200.00

* RESERVES 335,400.00 335,400.00 335,400.00 335,400.00 
991000 RESV FOR CONTINGE 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 

          993000  RESV FOR CAPI 335,400.00 335,400.00 335,400.00 335,400.00 



Fund / Comm Item
BCC Adopt 

Budget
Tot Adopt 

Budget
CarryF 

Amendme
Amendments

Tot Amend 
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   160 BAYSHORE/AVALON PR 1,113,593.41 3,286.00 1,116,879.41-
**      REVENUE Sub Total 1,231,100.00- 1,231,100.00- 2,921,963.56- 1,807,363.56-
* 14,200.00- 14,200.00- 14,200.00 14,200.00 

14,200.00- 14,200.00- 14,200.00 14,200.00
* 1,216,900.00- 1,216,900.00- 2,936,163.56- 1,821,563.56-

557,300.00- 557,300.00- 557,300.00- 557,300.00
659,600.00- 659,600.00- 659,600.00- 659,600.00-

1,719,263.56- 1,719,263.56-

REVENUE - OPERATING Su 
361170  OVERNIGHT INT 
361180  INVESTMENT IN 
CONTRIBUTION AND TRANS 
481163  TRANS FRM 163 

489200 CARRY FORWARD GEN 
489201  CARRY FORWARD 

489900 NEG 5% EST REV 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00
**     EXPENSE Sub Total 1,230,300.00 1,230,300.00 2,898,863.56 1,113,593.41 3,286.00 1,832,684.15 
* 1,179,600.00 1,179,600.00 1,148,641.50 57,697.04 3,286.00 1,087,658.46 

300,000.00 300,000.00 311,635.00 311,635.00

879,600.00 879,600.00 837,006.50 52,060.50 3,286.00 781,660.00
5,636.54 5,636.54-

* 1,750,222.06 1,055,896.37 694,325.69 
1,750,222.06 1,055,896.37 694,325.69

* 50,700.00 50,700.00 50,700.00 

OPERATING EXPENSE 
631400  ENG FEES
634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT 

634999 OTHER CONTRACTUAL 
643100 ELECTRICITY 

646451  LIGHTING MAIN 
CAPITAL OUTLAY
763100  IMPROVEMENTS 
RESERVES
921870 ADV/REPAY TO 187 
993000  RESV FOR CAPI 50,700.00 50,700.00 50,700.00

Fund / Comm Item
BCC Adopt 

Budget
Tot Adopt 

Budget
CarryF 

Amendme
Tot Amend 

Budget
Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50174 BAYSHORE/AVALON PR 1,727,422.50 144,832.50 3,286.00 1,579,304.00 

590,416.00 92,772.00 497,644.00 **     EXPENSE Sub Total 
* CAPITAL OUTLAY 590,416.00 92,772.00 497,644.00 

Fund 160 Bayshore Capital Projects

Fund 160 Project 50174 North Bayshore

631400 ENGINEERING FEES 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 
634999 OTHER CONTRACTUAL 879,600.00 879,600.00 837,006.50 52,060.50 3,286.00 781,660.00
763100  IMPROVEMENTS 590,416.00 92,772.00 497,644.00



Fund / Comm Item
BCC Adopt 

Budget
CarryF 

Amendme
Amendments

Tot Amend 
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50173 BAYSHORE/AVALON PR 55,000.00   66,635.00   66,635.00 
**     EXPENSE Sub Total    11,635.00   11,635.00 
*        OPERATING EXPENSE    11,635.00   11,635.00 
          631400  ENG FEES 11,635.00  11,635.00 
         763100 IMPROVEMENTS GEN 55,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00

Fund / Comm Item
BCC Adopt 

Budget
CarryF 

Amendme
Amendments

Tot Amend 
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50154 FEMA BAYSHORE/AV        
**     EXPENSE Sub Total        
*        OPERATING EXPENSE        
          646451  LIGHTING MAIN  
*        CAPITAL OUTLAY        
          763100  IMPROVEMENTS

Fund / Comm Item
BCC Adopt 

Budget
CarryF 

Amendme
Amendments

Tot Amend 
Budget

Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50172 BAYSHORE/AVALON PR    34,283.57  34,283.57 
**     EXPENSE Sub Total    34,283.57   34,283.57 
*        OPERATING EXPENSE        
          631400  ENG FEES  
          634980 INTERDEPT PAYMENT
         643100 ELECTRICITY 5,636.54 5,636.54-
*        CAPITAL OUTLAY    34,283.57   34,283.57 
          763100  IMPROVEMENTS 34,283.57  34,283.57

Fund 160 Project 50172 Thomasson Drive

Fund 160 Project 50173 South Bayshore

Fund 160 Project 50154 FEMA



Fund / Comm Item
BCC Adopt 

Budget
Tot Adopt 

Budget
Tot Amend 

Budget
Commitment Actual Available

**** Grand Total-Fund/ CI
***   50171 BAYSHORE/AVALON PR #REF! #REF! 1,070,522.49 963,124.37 107,398.12 
**      REVENUE Sub Total #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
* CONTRIBUTION AND TRANS #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
**     EXPENSE Sub Total 1,070,522.49 963,124.37 107,398.12 
* CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,070,522.49 963,124.37 107,398.12 

763100  IMPROVEMENTS 1,070,522.49 963,124.37 107,398.12

Fund 160 Project 50171 Hamilton Ave Parking



Hurricane Ian has severely impacted our community. Our hearts go out to everyone that has suffered from this 

loss.  Many resources are becoming available to assist in rebuilding our community.  Below is a list of current resources 

that you may found useful.  As neighbors continue to help neighbors, please pass on this information to those that are 

still without internet.   

Individuals/Families 

LOCAL ASSISTANCE WITH FEMA APPLICATIONS 
The Salvation Army & United Way disaster case management team is working from 10/18-10/28 at United Way office 

9015 Strada Stella court STE 204 Naples FL 34109 from 9a.m -3p.m. Helping families apply for FEMA and answer any 

questions they might have. 

HARRY CHAPIN FOOD BANK OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA    
For the most recent information of distribution locations please visit https://harrychapinfoodbank.org/ and review 
Hurricane Ian recovery updates.  

COLLIER COUNTY SCHOOLS 
Free breakfast and lunch will be available to ALL students attending Collier County Public Schools through October 31, 
2022. Existing lunch account balances will not be charged during this period unless your child purchases a-la-carte 
(snack) items.  

Where to get supplies and where to donate. Collier County Public Schools are stepping up to help during these uncertain 
times. Below is a list of schools that are collecting supplies and schools who are offering help. Check to see what your 
school is doing! If your school is collecting supplies, make sure you take your donations to that school. 
https://championsforlearning.org/news/collier-county-schools-where-to-get-supplies-and-where-to-donate/ 

COLLIER COUNTY RESOURCE LISTING 
For an additional listing of resources and information please visit www.colliercoutyfl.gov 

FEMA 
Floridians who have been impacted by Hurricane Ian may be eligible for FEMA grants for temporary lodging or rental 
assistance if home is deemed uninhabitable by the storm. May also be eligible for basic home repairs, personal property 
losses and other eligible expenses. Applications for disaster assistance can be completed by calling 800-621-3362 
between 7:00 AM to 11:00 PM EST or visiting www.disasterassistance.gov or through the FEMA mobile app. Applicants 
must apply for assistance within 60 days of the disaster declaration. When you apply for assistance, have the following 
information ready: 

• A current phone number where you can be contacted
• Your address at the time of the disaster and the address where you are now staying
• Your Social Security number
• A general list of damage and losses
• Banking information if you choose direct deposit
• If insured, the policy number or the agent and/or the company name

Important to note:   FEMA is a stop gap for folks who are left without any coverage. What does this mean?   When you 
register with FEMA, and apply for assistance, you will have to declare your insurance coverage (if any) and you will be 
screened to determine if you qualify for a low-interest Federal loan through the Small Business Association (SBA) or a 
grant from FEMA. Representatives of FEMA have started to go door-to-door in the hardest hit areas, and it is very 
important to look for the FEMA identifying badge and the FEMA logo on their clothing. 
How to Appeal FEMA’s Decision If you receive a letter from FEMA saying you are ineligible for assistance, you can 
appeal the decision and provide more information. For information of how to file an appeal within 60 days of denial 
visit: https://www.fema.gov/fact-sheet/how-appeal-femas-decision  

Item 10a

https://harrychapinfoodbank.org/
https://championsforlearning.org/news/collier-county-schools-where-to-get-supplies-and-where-to-donate/
http://www.colliercoutyfl.gov/
http://www.disasterassistance.g/
https://www.fema.gov/fact-sheet/how-appeal-femas-decision


SALVATION ARMY 
If you were affected by Hurricane Ian, the Salvation Army is offering a limit of one gift card per household; while funds 
are available to assist with recovery. Those individuals employed as a first responder, as a nurse, or as a school teacher 
who were affected by Hurricane Ian can also apply for a gift card; visit www.ianhelp.org Applicants must have been 
impacted by Hurricane Ian and be residents of Collier County. This is a limited program and is only available while funds 
remain. The Salvaon Army can make no guarantees that all applicants will receive a gift card. 

REDCROSS 
How to get help? If you need a safe place to stay or a hot meal, find open shelters on redcross.org, the free Red Cross 
Emergency app or by calling 1-800-RED CROSS (800-733-2767) and selecting the disaster option.  
Anyone who has been affected by the storm is welcome to stop by a shelter to get information, a hot meal, charge their 
phone, pick up relief supplies and get other essential support. The Red Cross helps anyone in need after a disaster, and 
everyone is welcome in our shelters. All disaster assistance is free, and we don’t require people to show any kind of 
identification to enter a shelter — just their name and where they were living before the disaster. 

SBA 
The Small Business Administration (SBA) offers disaster assistance in the form of low interest loans to homeowners and 
renters located in regions affected by declared disasters. Application available at www.sba.gov/disaster. 

Home Disaster Loans – Loans to homeowners or renters to repair or replace disaster-damaged real estate and personal 
property, including automobiles.  

Applicants are encouraged to apply online for a disaster loan, if you have additional question or need assistance with your 
application please call SBA’s Customer Service Center at 1-800‐659‐2955 or send email to: 
disastercustomerservice@sba.gov. Website: www.sba.gov/funding-programs/disaster-assistance  

RENTAL HOUSING OPTIONS 
HurricaneHomes.org is a team effort to help those affected by natural disasters.  The site was created by real estate 
industry veterans to help those in their time of need find housing options in one centralized location. The site works 
together with local Realtor® Associations and MLSs to identify housing inventory that is immediately available to those 
displaced from their homes. All revenue from the site is donated to 501c3 organizations that get every dollar into the 
hands of those in need.  For example the Florida Disaster Fund and the Florida Realtor® Relief Fund. For more 
information, please visit the following website for more information www.hurricanehomes.org  

Another resource to look for housing is: www.naplesarea.org 

This is a free, state resource for renters and property managers in Florida. Dynamic search options can help you find 
available rental housing fit your needs and income. www.floridahousingsearch.org  For help searching and listing, please 
call 1-877-428-8844 (toll free) Monday-Friday, 9:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Dial 7-1-1 for TTY. 

SPECIAL NEEDS REGISTERY 
The Florida Department of Health, in coordination with its county health departments and each local emergency 
management agency in the state, developed a registry for persons with special needs to register with their local 
emergency management agency to receive assistance during a disaster. The statewide registry provides first responders 
with valuable information to prepare for disasters or other emergencies. https://www.floridadisaster.org/snr/ 

CRISIS CLEANUP HOTLINE  
A Home Cleanup Hotline was opened to support survivors of Hurricane Ian. With the collaboration of over 1,800 
volunteer organizations, the Crisis Cleanup Hotline helps homes and businesses get on the path to recovery. Households 
in need of damage assistance can call: 1-800-451-1954, the hotline will remain open through Friday, October 28, 2022. 
https://www.floridadisaster.org/info/ Crisis Cleanup may be able to help with:  Fallen trees, Drywall, flooring, and 
appliance removal to curb, Tarping Roofs, Debris removal to curb. 

http://www.ianhelp.org/
https://www.redcross.org/get-help/disaster-relief-and-recovery-services/find-an-open-shelter.html
http://www.sba.gov/disaster
mailto:disastercustomerservice@sba.gov
http://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/disaster-assistance
https://www.volunteerflorida.org/donatefdf/
https://www.floridarealtors.org/about/charities/disaster-relief-fund
http://www.hurricanehomes.org/
http://www.naplesarea.org/
http://www.floridahousingsearch.org/
https://www.floridadisaster.org/snr/
https://www.floridadisaster.org/info/


DISASTER DISTRESS HELPLINE 
SAMHSA’s Disaster Distress Helpline provides 24/7, 365-day-a-year crisis counseling and support to people experiencing 
emotional distress related to natural or human-caused disasters. From the United States and its territories, call or text 1-
800-985-5990 to connect with a trained crisis counselor, 24/7. Spanish Speakers can call the hotline and press “2” for
24/7 bilingual support.

DISASTER LEGAL SERVICES 
Disaster Legal Services (DLS) provides free legal help to low-income disaster survivors. If you're not able to get adequate 
legal services for your disaster-related needs, DLS may be able to help. DLS may only provide advice and assist with cases 
that will not generate a fee. For cases that may generate a fee, the ABA may refer you to a local lawyer referral service. 
DLS may help with –Insurance claims for medical bills, loss of property, and loss of life. New wills, powers of attorney, 
and other legal papers lost during the disaster. Home repair contracts and contractors, Problems with landlords, Proof of 
home ownership, FEMA appeals. DLS attorneys are not FEMA employees. The services they provide are confidential. You 
can call  1-866-550-2929 or visit https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4464 for more 
information. 

CRISIS CLEANUP 
Crisis Cleanup opened a Home Cleanup Hotline for Hurricane Ian. They anticipate that most volunteer groups will work 
through Friday, October 28, 2022. Survivors needing assistance can call 800-451-1954.  

DISASTER UNEMPLOYEMENT ASSISTNACE 
Disaster Unemployment Assistance (DUA) is available to Florida businesses and residents in FEMA disaster-declared 
counties whose employment or self-employment was lost or interrupted as a direct result of Hurricane Ian. To file a 
claim, visit https://floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance-Service-Center/reemployment-assistance/claimants/apply-
for-benefits or visit a local CareerSource Career Center, or call 1-800-385-3920. Customer service representatives are 
available Monday through Friday from 7:30a.m. to 6:30p.m. to assist claimants. For DUA claims information, call 1-833-
FL-APPLY (1-833-352-7759) to speak with a representative. DUA is available for weeks of unemployment beginning 
September 25 until April 1, 2023, as long as the individual’s unemployment continues to be a direct result of the 
disaster. The deadline to submit a claim for DUA benefits is December 30, 2022. 

FLORIDA INSUANCE PROGRAM WAIVER 
This program provides NFIP Standard Flood Insurance Policy Holders $5,000 for combined building and contents losses, 
or up to $20,000 for policy holders who can provide FEMA with photographic evidence of claims and demonstrate proof 
incurred out-of-pocket expenses related to repair or replacement of property insured under a Standard Flood Insurance 
Policy. For more information, please visit www.fema.gov/flood-insurance. 

Updated: 10.21.2022

https://www.disasterassistance.gov/get-assistance/forms-of-assistance/4464
https://floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance-Service-Center/reemployment-assistance/claimants/apply-for-benefits
https://floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance-Service-Center/reemployment-assistance/claimants/apply-for-benefits
https://t.e2ma.net/click/8zogoj/s38lb6e/09yw8bb


Hurricane Ian Business Owner Information Resources 

Collier County businesses that suffered damages or loss may be eligible for Disaster loans and assistance. If you need assistance to 
rebuild your business and recover post-hurricane Ian, below is a list of resources that may be available. Please note the information 
for each website is subject to change. 

NAPLES BUSINESS RECOVERY CENTER 
The Small Busines Administration (SBA) and the Florida Small Business Development Center (SBDC) have opened a business recovery 
center at The Naples Players located at 701 5th Ave S., Naples, FL 34102. Hours of Operations are Monday 9:00am-4:30pm and 
Tuesday thru Sunday 9:00am-5:00pm. You can obtain assist with the following programs: 

• SBA Physical Disaster Loan

• SBA Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL)

• Florida Small Business Emergency Bridge Loan Program

COLLIER COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPENT OFFICE 
If your business was affected by Hurricane Ian, please visit www.collieredo.org/hurricane-ian-business-assistance to view a list of 
provided state and federal resources. 

COLLIER COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  
If your property/business sustained damages/loss your participation is appreciated to help us collect data so we have the ability to 
assess the highest impacted areas. This is voluntary and not a form for local, state, or federal assistance. 
www.crisistrack.com/public/collierFL/citizenRequest.html  

COLLIER COUNTY GROWTH MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT – BUILDING DIVISION 
As Collier County business owners begin the clean up and start the rebuilding process, the Collier County Growth Management 
Community Development Services Department wants to assist you with a speedy recovery process. Permits will not be required for 
the cleanup and removal of wet drywall, cabinets, carpeting, and baseboards. Please keep the demo to the minimum necessary to 
not negatively impact the ability to rebuild within the guidelines of FEMA regulations. For example, do not remove the electrical 
wiring system because it has an outer sheath that is water-resistant. 

All commercial and multi-family buildings will require a permit for any work performed. Permits are also required for work 
performed on life safety systems, e.g., fire alarm and fire sprinkler systems. Please contact your local fire district. All temporary 
generators for commercial and multi-family buildings are also required to be permitted. For more information, please visit: 
https://www.colliercountyfl.gov/government/growth-management/divisions/post-hurricane-ian-recovery  

FEMA 
Businesses that suffered loss/damages can choose among the various assistance disaster programs. For further information visit 
www.fema.gov/business-industry/doing-business/small-business 

SBA 
The Small Business Administration (SBA) offers disaster assistance in the form of low interest loans to businesses, nonprofit 
organizations, homeowners, and renters located in regions affected by declared disasters. SBA also provides eligible small businesses 
and nonprofit organizations with working capital to help overcome the economic injury of a declared disaster. www.sba.gov/disaster. 

SBA Economic Injury Disaster Loans – Working capital loans to help small businesses, small agricultural cooperatives, small businesses 
engaged in aquaculture, and most private, non-profit organizations of all sizes meet their ordinary and necessary financial obligations that 
cannot be met as a direct result of the disaster. These loans are intended to assist through the disaster recovery period. 

SBA Physical Disaster Loans – Loans to businesses to repair or replace disaster-damaged property owned by the business, including real 
estate, inventories, supplies, machinery, and equipment. Businesses of any size are eligible. Private, non-profit organizations such as charities, 
churches, private universities, etc., are also eligible.  

Home Disaster Loans – Loans to homeowners or renters to repair or replace disaster-damaged real estate and personal property, including 
automobiles.  

Applicants are encouraged to apply online for a disaster loan, if you have additional question or need assistance with your application please 
call SBA’s Customer Service Center at 1-800‐659‐2955 or send email to: disastercustomerservice@sba.gov or visit 
www.sba.gov/funding-programs/disaster-assistance  
Application filing deadlines: 

Item 10b

http://www.collieredo.org/hurricane-ian-business-assistance
http://www.crisistrack.com/public/collierFL/citizenRequest.html
https://www.colliercountyfl.gov/government/growth-management/divisions/post-hurricane-ian-recovery
http://www.fema.gov/business-industry/doing-business/small-business
http://www.sba.gov/disaster
https://bit.ly/3EiRbMv
https://bit.ly/3ftrfDt
mailto:disastercustomerservice@sba.gov
http://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/disaster-assistance


• Physical damage: November 28, 2022 

• Economic injury: June 29, 2023 

STATE AND FEDERAL TAX INQUIERIES  
IRS Excise Tax – Disaster Assistance and Emergency Relief, the IRS may waive tax penalties on disasters on a case by case bases.  A special tax 
law provision may help taxpayers and businesses recover financially from the impact of a disaster. Visit www.irs.gov/businesses or for more 
information call 1-800-829-1040. 

Florida Department of Revenue – The Florida Department of Revenue will waive penalties and interest during the period of emergency 

for impacted taxpayers who are unable to file returns and/or make payment of taxes on time. For assistance call (800) 352-3671 of 

visit https://ritx-fl-sales.bswa.net   

FLORIDA SMALL BUSINESS EMERGENCY BRIDGE LOAN 

The Florida Small Business Emergency Bridge Loan program are intended to “bridge the gap” between the time a disaster impacts  a 

business and when a business has secured longer term recovery funding such as federally or commercially available loans, insurance 

claims or other resources. Florida requires loans under this program to be repaid by the approved applicant. Owners may utilize 

funding from longer term financial resources, such as U.S. Small Business Administration economic injury disaster loans, to repay the 

Emergency Bridge Loan. For program details and required documents visit www.floridajobs.org/EBL 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity announced work search reporting, waiting week and Employ Florida registration 

requirements for Reemployment Assistance claims have been temporarily waived for Floridians impacted by Hurricane Ian in FEMA 

disaster-declared counties. By waiving these requirements, eligible Floridians will be able to quickly apply and receive reemployment 

assistance and disaster unemployment assistance benefits. Additionally, Disaster Unemployment Assistance is available to state 

businesses and residents in FEMA disaster-declared counties whose employment or self-employment was lost or interrupted as a 

direct result of Hurricane Ian and are not eligible for regular state or Federal Reemployment Assistance benefits. To file a claim call 

1-800-385-3920 or visit: https://www.floridajobs.org/ianrecovery

NAPLES CHAMBER 

For current information and resource post Hurricane Ian for Collier County Business please visit 
https://www.napleschamber.org/hurricaneresources.html  

LICENSED CONTRACTORS 
Only hire licensed contractors certified by the state and your local jurisdiction. If the contractor requests you pull the permit, it may be 

an indication that he is not properly licensed and is not entitled to permitting privileges. You can verify a contractor’s license 
at www.MyFloridaLicense.com. 

Additionally, for local contractor information you can visit Collier County Government 
https://www.colliercountyfl.gov/government/growth-management/divisions/operations-regulatory-management/contractor-
licensing . Contractor Licensing Phone: (239) 252-2431 
After Hours Contractor Complaint Line: (239) 252-5607 or mail: contractorslicensing@colliercountyfl.gov Hours of Operation: 
Monday - Friday, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

FLORIDA DISASTER (DISASTER UNEMPLOYEMENT ASSISTANCE) 
The purpose of Disaster Unemployment Assistance (DUA) is available to Florida businesses and residents in FEMA disaster-declared 
counties whose employment or self-employment was lost or interrupted as a direct result of Hurricane Ian and are not eligible for 
regular state or Federal Reemployment Assistance benefits. To file a claim, visit https://floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance-
Service-Center/reemployment-assistance/claimants/apply-for-benefits or call 1-800-385-3920. Customer service representatives are 
available Monday through Friday from 7:30a.m. to 6:30p.m. to assist claimants. For DUA claims information, call 1-833-FL-APPLY (1-
833-352-7759) to speak with a representative.

FLORIDA DISASTER RECOVERY (STATE RESOURCES) 
For a listing of state recovery resources, links and information, visit www.floridadisaster.biz/ManageContent?PageID=RECOVER 

Florida Business Damage Assessment Survey: Businesses that are damaged after a state-designated emergency can fill our the 
Damage Assessment Survey to provide information about the damage and connect with available resources. The information 

http://www.irs.gov/businesses
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0019qkY7KtTNKFo1oJXWAD7T6msxzLO5N9UJzxpYdB31ulORlRs2g_2xlGZaM3MjYazph6yZZB-mH1b_3083mbIuAXF7mrhq0rNXImBhdYymcjNx8ll0HkD-uzxwdkKIi4Z9gPPe73O1QEReQ-NHdHxWs7buS2cek1nVkk2jnJqy7BbxAFmc_qfHmRiHJF_gVMd-mO7H75p-WDrdn1Fta2uDcYNWR_PgNRlLQ-LWmLv3MV8MGHqYg7Z4w==&c=NniIiNxY7bukQ4Z-Ae-IkD3mrrGiWS1IRhxQPcNS8QY8oUJ_bv_Ewg==&ch=3ruazdDc4VU9qOuu88h1v787JeQNzIARkJ3hvHqF8Gr3R-xW6J308g==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0019qkY7KtTNKFo1oJXWAD7T6msxzLO5N9UJzxpYdB31ulORlRs2g_2xlGZaM3MjYazph6yZZB-mH1b_3083mbIuAXF7mrhq0rNXImBhdYymcjNx8ll0HkD-uzxwdkKIi4Z9gPPe73O1QEReQ-NHdHxWs7buS2cek1nVkk2jnJqy7BbxAFmc_qfHmRiHJF_gVMd-mO7H75p-WDrdn1Fta2uDcYNWR_PgNRlLQ-LWmLv3MV8MGHqYg7Z4w==&c=NniIiNxY7bukQ4Z-Ae-IkD3mrrGiWS1IRhxQPcNS8QY8oUJ_bv_Ewg==&ch=3ruazdDc4VU9qOuu88h1v787JeQNzIARkJ3hvHqF8Gr3R-xW6J308g==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0019qkY7KtTNKFo1oJXWAD7T6msxzLO5N9UJzxpYdB31ulORlRs2g_2xlGZaM3MjYazph6yZZB-mH1b_3083mbIuAXF7mrhq0rNXImBhdYymcjNx8ll0HkD-uzxwdkKIi4Z9gPPe73O1QEReQ-NHdHxWs7buS2cek1nVkk2jnJqy7BbxAFmc_qfHmRiHJF_gVMd-mO7H75p-WDrdn1Fta2uDcYNWR_PgNRlLQ-LWmLv3MV8MGHqYg7Z4w==&c=NniIiNxY7bukQ4Z-Ae-IkD3mrrGiWS1IRhxQPcNS8QY8oUJ_bv_Ewg==&ch=3ruazdDc4VU9qOuu88h1v787JeQNzIARkJ3hvHqF8Gr3R-xW6J308g==
https://ritx-fl-sales.bswa.net/
http://www.floridajobs.org/EBL
https://www.floridajobs.org/ianrecovery
https://www.napleschamber.org/hurricaneresources.html
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/
https://www.colliercountyfl.gov/government/growth-management/divisions/operations-regulatory-management/contractor-licensing
https://www.colliercountyfl.gov/government/growth-management/divisions/operations-regulatory-management/contractor-licensing
mailto:contractorslicensing@colliercountyfl.gov
https://floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance-Service-Center/reemployment-assistance/claimants/apply-for-benefits
https://floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance-Service-Center/reemployment-assistance/claimants/apply-for-benefits
http://www.floridadisaster.biz/ManageContent?PageID=RECOVER
https://business.floridadisaster.org/BusinessDamageAssessments


provided in this survey will be shared among various state and local agencies to expedite implementation of appropriate disaster 
relief programs for businesses. 

U.S. Chamber of Commerce Small Business Recovery Guide: A collection of resources designed to reopen your business and assist 
with long-term recovery, including immediate needs, financial assistance, IT disaster recovery, mental health, and community 
recovery. 

IEDC Restore Your Economy: Restore Your Economy is your resource for up-to-date information related to economic recovery from 
natural disasters and COVID-19. It is managed by the International Economic Development Council (IEDC) with generous support 
from the U.S. Economic Development Administration and IEDC's Economic Development Research Partners program. Rebuild 
Florida Office of Long-Term Resiliency: Rebuild Florida was created by DEO to help Florida’s long-term recovery efforts from recent 
hurricanes. DEO oversees Community Development Block Grant- Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) funding for hurricanes Hermine, 
Matthew, Irma, and Michael as well as CDBG-Mitigation funding. The state of Florida is committed to helping homeowners, small 
businesses and communities recover from recent storms and become more resilient to future disasters. 

Rebuild Florida Business Loan Fund: The Rebuild Florida Business Loan Fund, a resiliency loan fund provided through a partnership 
with the U.S. Economic Development Administration, is assisting businesses that experienced physical damage or economic injury 
from Hurricane Irma. It provides longer-term loans with higher funding levels at market interest rates. Up to $500,000 in financing 
can be provided to an eligible business for the following purposes: inventory purchases, construction, or renovation, working capital 
needs, capital start-up loans, machinery and equipment purchases, equipment financing, and more. 

Updated: 10.20.2022 

https://www.uschamberfoundation.org/node/43168
https://restoreyoureconomy.org/
https://www.floridajobs.org/office-directory/division-of-workforce-services/reemployment-assistance-programs/disaster-unemployment-assistance
https://www.floridajobs.org/office-directory/division-of-workforce-services/reemployment-assistance-programs/disaster-unemployment-assistance
http://floridajobs.org/rebuildflorida/businessrecovery


MIDAS TOUCH

Naples jewelry designer and a primary catalyst behind 
the Bayshore Arts District, Amanda Jaron, reenergizes 

everything she touches–whether it’s her jewelry, 
philanthropy or neighborhood. 

BY LAUREN AMALIA REDDING | SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 

(Photo by Anna Nguyen) 

Even Amanda Jaron’s eyeglasses have a gem-like quality. Her cat-eye 
Lucite frames are faceted, like the many stones that adorn the Naples 
jewelry designer’s hands; the spec’s iridescence complements her silver 
hair. “I became an empty nester and I turned 50 this year,” she says with a 
laugh. “So, I allowed myself to go gray.” 

Item 10c

https://www.gulfshorelife.com/author/lauren-redding/
https://www.gulfshorelife.com/2019/05/10/amanda-jaron-shes-a-little-out-there/


Amanda’s skilled at sparking reinventions. She maximizes the one-two 
punch of her creative flair and business acumen to share new visions for 
her jewelry line, as well as revitalize the causes and communities near to 
her heart. 

Most locals are plenty-familiar with the stylish, straight-shooting dynamo, 
who has been a favorite among Naples’ fashion insiders since founding A. 
Jaron Fine Jewelry in 2004. For those new to the scene, it’s worth 
revisiting her bonafide credentials: Before coming to Naples, Amanda lived 
in New York City, where she worked for Givenchy, Tommy Hilfiger and led 
Avon’s jewelry design team during the company’s heyday. Her line’s known 
for luxurious statement pieces that effortlessly blend a punk-rock 
boldness with romantic whimsy. With a degree in metalsmithing and fine 
art from Philadelphia’s University of the Arts, Amanda balances her honed 
artistic instincts with metal precision and chemistry. “The ability to use 
both sides of the brain isn’t typical of artists, but it’s typical of jewelers,” 
she says, “It’s as much a science as an art because you have to figure out 
how to make something from nothing.” 

Walking into Amanda’s showroom, you’ll often find her dogs, Opal and 
Pearl, playing in front of antique gold-and-black display cases stocked with 
sculptural rings, statement necklaces and modern drop earrings. A sofa, 
upholstered in rich plum velvet, perches near a wall that’s been papered 
with drawings of previous designs. “Everything here is made from scratch,” 
she says. “There’s no catalog.” Amanda starts every project by sketching a 
visual reference, which she’ll often gift to clients as a prismatic memento 
of their work together. 

In addition to her original creations, Amanda’s sought out for her heirloom 
designs, in which she reimagines pieces into individualized, contemporary 
jewels in a process she’s vivaciously branded as “Bling Overs.” During the 
pandemic, she started posting detailed sketches and before-and-after 
photos of each redesign on Instagram, sparking renewed interest in the 
series. “With Bling Overs, the palette’s always already designed for you,” 
she explains. “You’re working with yellow gold from your client’s 
grandmother or her mom’s stones. But you get to give them new life, new 
color.” 



designer—known for her whimsical jewelry—has helped catapult Naples’ 
Bayshore Arts District since she opened her boutique there in 2017. (Photo 
by Anna Nguyen) 
The mother-of-two approaches all her pursuits with improvement-
oriented savvy. Giving back is central to her life, and she eschews buzzy 
causes and galas in favor of connecting with issues that intimately speak 
to her, like supporting public education. Last year, the teachers recognized 
in Champions for Learning’s Golden Apple awards donned gold-and-
diamond necklaces by Amanda. Local nonprofits have looked to her as a 
secret weapon for their philanthropic committees, where she helps 
brainstorm out-the-box ideas to enliven events and expand marketing. In 
2017, Naples Art tapped Amanda to shape their now-popular Scene to Be 
Seen gala, which she suggested anchoring with a fashion show where local 
talent presents imaginative wearable art, using unusual materials and 
sculptural designs. 

She’s also used her vivaciousness and creativity to fuel the growth of the 
Bayshore Drive area, where she moved in 2015 and opened her studio in 
2017. “People actually called me brave for being in Bayshore,” she says, 
with the exasperation of a former New Yorker who isn’t deterred by so-
called tough neighborhoods. “Maybe a few years ago, it was shadier, but, to 
me, it’s quirky, it has character.” Emboldened by Bayshore’s bohemian 
atmosphere, Amanda commissioned local artist, Marcus Zotter, to paint an 
Instagrammable mural of a massive mermaid on the side of her studio. She 
shared photos of the mermaid on social media and tagged each post with 
#BayshoreArtsDistrict—a moniker that had floated over the decades with 
efforts to revitalize the once-seedy neighborhood. Soon, other area artists 
adopted the hashtag. A movement emerged. 

As grassroots interest skyrocketed, Amanda thought of ways to solidify 
the area as an arts destination, despite the lack of real estate for artists. 
She’s engineered event series to draw attention and concentrated art 
activity, including starting Art Among the Blossoms, an outdoor art fair at 
Green Door Nursery, and Music Under the Mermaid, a music festival held 
at her showroom and featuring local high schoolers. During the pandemic, 
she corralled artists to paint hundreds of wooden butterfly cutouts for an 
installation called Transformation, which they mounted on fences and 
trees, luring visitors for a COVID-safe, outdoor art stroll. 

The 



sought out for her Bling Overs, in which she takes heirloom pieces and 
reimagines them into modern, wear-everyday designs. 
In many ways, Amanda is the Bayshore Arts District. Look at the 
neighborhood’s info webpage and you see a picture of her standing in a 
floral ball gown skirt in front of her mermaid mural. Though studio space is 
still limited, the area’s become known for its street art, and there’s been an 
influx of creative businesses since she moved in, like Bean to Cup Coffee 
Lounge, Ankrolab Brewing Company, the Things I Like by Catherine gallery 
and zero-waste retailer The Humble Hut. 

As the Bayshore Arts District blossoms, Amanda remains at the center, 
drawing her loyal shoppers and new, younger followers that reflect Naples’ 
shifting demographic. “I’m sort of becoming a family jeweler,” she says. 
“Young couples come to me for an engagement ring, then come back for 
their wedding bands, their first anniversary, their first kid. I just love that.” 
Her clients appreciate her glittering inventory as much as her egalitarian, 
open-minded spirit. In her showroom, you’ll find a high-dollar necklace with 
green tourmaline, blue topaz and diamonds near a $35 Lucite cuff. “With 
designing jewelry, you need to be clear in your vision but still have 
something for everyone,” she says. “It’s inclusive; just like how in Bayshore, 
there’s no gate.” 

She’s 


	Bayshore Beautification MSTU
	AGENDA
	November 2, 2022 - 5:00 PM
	Hybrid Virtual Zoom Advisory Committee Meeting
	4a-BBMSTU Meeting Minutes-07-13-2022 draft.pdf
	BAYSHORE BEAUTIFICATION MSTU MINUTES OF THE JULY 13, 2022 MEETING

	4b-CRA & MSTU Special Meeting Minutes 8-17-2022 draft.pdf
	BAYSHORE/GATEWAY TRIANGLE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD & T HE BAYSHORE BEAUTIFICATION MSTU OF THE AUGUST 17, 2022
	SPECIAL MEETING

	8a Asssessment Spreadsheet Update 10.25.22.pdf
	Sheet1

	8a Damage Asssessment Photos 10.25.22.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	8b BBMSTU Advisory Committee 2023 Meeting Calendar.pdf
	 Christmas Day Monday, December 25, 2023

	11a-MIDAS TOUCH Amanda Jaron.pdf
	MIDAS TOUCH
	Naples jewelry designer and a primary catalyst behind the Bayshore Arts District, Amanda Jaron, reenergizes everything she touches–whether it’s her jewelry, philanthropy or neighborhood.


	10c-MIDAS TOUCH Amanda Jaron.pdf
	MIDAS TOUCH
	Naples jewelry designer and a primary catalyst behind the Bayshore Arts District, Amanda Jaron, reenergizes everything she touches–whether it’s her jewelry, philanthropy or neighborhood.


	1-MSTU Agenda-11-02-22.pdf
	Bayshore Beautification MSTU
	AGENDA
	November 2, 2022 - 5:00 PM
	Hybrid Virtual Zoom Advisory Committee Meeting

	7e .EV Charger Quote and example.pdf
	7e .2EV Charger Quote
	7 e page 2 EV Charger Example
	Slide Number 1





